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Technical Education regional office Pune <ropune@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>

SDire it orate O Fet@uicat Wadwcorion
AT K s s tiw At file

Fwd: Fw: [3F1® 14 SRR @ 2¢ SHERT 91 Sraradid “AR3T 1T gad= gergsr”
TSR SO .

DESK16 Desk Officer <desk16@dlemaharashlra.gov.in> 24 December 2021 at 10:33
To: romumbai REGIONAL OFFICE <romumbai@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>, Technical Education regional office Pune
<ropune@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>, roaurangabad regional office <roaurangabad@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>, roamravati

regional office <roamravati@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>, ronagpur regional office <ronagpur@dtemahar. .gov.in=,
ronashik regional office <ronashik@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>, DESK4 Desk Officer <d ra.gov.in>,
DESK12 Desk Officer <desk12@dtemaharashtra.gov.in> :

CamTae fa

Assistant Director (NT),
Desk-16, DTE, Mumbai.
02230233476

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Dr. Abhay Wagh <director@diemaharashira.gov.in>
Date: Thu, Dec 23, 2021 at 5:52 PM
Subject: Fwd: Fw: foie 14 SRR & 2¢ SR a1 Sremaeid “TRIE LTS Hag deRaer mamﬂama

To: DESK16 Desk Officer <desk16@diemaharashtra.gov.in>, S.G. Randive <sgrandive@diemaharashira.gov.in>

------- Forwarded message --—---—--

From: Vikas Chandra Rastogi <psec.higheredu@maharashtra.govin>

Date: Thu, Dec 23, 2021 at 5:01 PM

Subject: Fw: f&AT® 14 STHARI d 2¢ THAR A1 SIAEeia FRIS] HIH1 98- JeREeT HeR] Hfaed.

To: director@dtemaharashtra.gov.in <director@dtemaharashlira.gov.in>, satish.tidke@nic.in <satish.tidke@nic.in>

From: Rajashri Bapat Section Officer <rajashri.bapat@nic.in>
Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2021 4:47 PM
To: Sujata Saunik; Anand Limaye; psec.schedu@maharashira.gov.in; Manoj Saunik; Baldev Singh; Manisha
Verma; ceo.maharashtra@eci.gov.in; Ashwani Kumar; Jagdish Gupta; Mahesh Pathak; Manoj Saunik; Neeraj P.
Dhote; Debashish Chakrabarty; Shyam Tagade; Principal Secretary PHD; Shri Anup Kumar Yadav; Manisha
%&@atankar Mhaiskar; Dinesh Waghmare; S Tagadel; Ashish Kumar Singh; Eknath Dawale; Saurabh Vijay; Dilip
ndharpatte:Anoop Kumar; Parrag Jaiin-Nainutia; Vikas Chandra Rastogi; Valsa Nair Singh; Shri Rajesh Kumar;
nfeev Jaiswal; Abha Shukla; Milind mhaiskar; B.Venugopal Reddy; RAJESH KUMAR; |.A.Kundan; Sadashiv S.
éq’Salunkhe Vuay Waghmare Baswant Swami, Secretary (PC); Ajay Kohirkar, Secretary (CAD); dg.dgipr; Secretary
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Dr. Abhay Wagh

Direttor

Directorate of Technical Education
Maharashtra State, Mumbai
www.dtemaharashtra.gov.in
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